
Department of Materials Management 

Procurement Unit 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

45 W. Gude Drive, Suite 3100 

Rockville, Maryland 20850 

 

February 17, 2021 

 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 

The following are questions and answers from the Pre-Proposal Conference - 

RFP No. 4324.2 For the Provision and Implementation of School Activity Fund  

Accounting & Management Software System  

 

Question 1: What do schools use for textbook inventory? 

 

Answer: Destiny 

 

 

Question 2.    Do we want a desktop or network/cloud solution? 

 

Answer: Cloud Solution 

 

 

Question 3.      What about P-card integration with the solution? 

 

Answer: Not needed at this time – our Oracle business HUB is already integrated with the 

P-card provider. 

 

 

Question 4.     How is parent financial information kept secure? 

 

Answer:  SFO is integrated with our Oracle business HUB 

 

 

Question 5.    Can someone respond to just the electronic payment solution portion? 

 

Answer:  Please see Erratum # 1 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 

 

 

                                               

Angela McIntosh-Davis, CPPB, Team Leader  

        Procurement Unit 



Questions and Answers 2 RFP #4324.2 

 
 

 

 

 

Please indicate your receipt of this notice by signing below and return with your bid or under 

separate cover. 

 

 

 

Accepted:                 

 Name and Title  

 

 

 Name of Company:                                                                               

 


